
 

 
 

 
June 7, 2022 
Addendum No. 01 
File Reference Number:  RFP 2022 006 
Title:  Leadership Development Training 
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please note the following associated with the above referenced RFP: 
 
Item 1:  Please confirm if the Rail Division consists of 500 employees or if 500 is the entire 
learning audience of the program?  
 
Answer: The Rail division is a total of 500 employees. The learning audience is a total of  57 
employees. 

 
 

Item 2:  Will the customization of the programs be limited to Frontline Supervisors, Managers & 
Directors and Senior Leadership team? What is the audience size for each of these groups?  
 
Answer: Yes, here is the breakdown: 1 Vice President, 4 Directors, 22 Managers, and 30 
Supervisors. 

 
 

Item 3:  What is the budget?  
 
Answer: A budget has been outlined, but we cannot disclose the amount. 
 
 
Item 4:  What is the desired maximum class size for the leadership sessions, or should the 
Vendor propose the appropriate class size?  
 
Answer: Class size ideally should be between  20-30. 
 
 
Item 5:  Please confirm if the Vendor will deliver all sessions for the existing leadership 
audience across all divisions,  or if the vendor will conduct the initial delivery to the Rail division 
only and then the Ontario Northland trainers will deliver the remaining sessions?  

 
Answer: The intent is that the vendor will deliver the training for the Rail division and then the 
balance of the training will be delivered by Ontario Northland trainers. 
 
 



Item 6:  The RFP mentions that the Vendor's facilitators will be approved by Ontario Northland. 
What is the approval process to qualify instructors?  
 
Answer: We will evaluate the trainers/facilitators overall experience including experience within 
the railroad industry. We will request a resume of the proposed facilitator and may request an 
interview. 
 
 
Item 7:  How many hours of learning are you expecting the learners to go through, or do you 
have a percentage of in-person and self-directed hours?  Is there an expectation that the 
duration of the program will span over a period of time – weeks/months, or should the training 
be delivered in  one condensed period of time?  
 
Answer: There should be an online content (self-paced or about 2-4 hours ) prior to the in-
person workshop. Our expectation is that the initial in-person workshop would be two days with 
a 30-60 day follow up call for 1-2 hours with class participants. 
 
 
Item 8:  The RFP mentions competencies that the leadership program should support. Can 
Ontario Northland share those competencies with us?  
 
Answer: These are currently evolving; however, here is a summary: 
 

• Decisiveness/timely/sound decision  
• Engaging-using a participatory style of management 
• Providing effective feedback (positive/constructive) 
• Setting clear expectations 
• Strong communication (written/verbal/active listening)  

 
 
All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same and are unchanged. 
  
 
Regards, 
 
Ashley Commanda 
Procurement Contracts Specialist. 


